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WINDSOR
ONTARIO, CANADA

ONTARIO HERITAGE TRUST

OCT 1 8 2021

RECEIVED
MBA/14078

REGISTERED MAIL

October 7, 2021

Ontario Heritage Trust
10 Adelaide St. E, 3rd Floor
Toronto, ON M5C 1J3

Dear Sirs:

Re: Designation of 766 Devonshire Road

Council, forthe Corporation of the City of Windsor, at its meeting held July 5, 2021 passed
By-law Number 115-2021 to designate 766 Devonshire Road as a property of
architectural and/or historic significance under the provisions of The Ontario Heritage Act.

A copy of the by-law outlining the reasons for designation is attached. Notice of the
designating By-law will be published in the Windsor Star on October 16, 2021.

Yours very truly,

I / i\ ^
^-Anna^iacelli

Deputy City Clerk & Supervisor of Council Services

/lr
Attachments

City of Windsor | 350 City Half Square West | Windsor, ON | N9A 6S1
www.citywindsor.ca



LRO# 12 Application To Register Bylaw Receipted as CE1024189 on 20210804 at 09:41

The appiicsint(s) hereby applies to the Land Registrar, yyyy mm dd Page 1 of 6

Properties

P//V 01133-0386 LT •

Description PT LOT 7 BLOCK Q PLAN 211 SANDWICH EAST; PT LOT 9 BLOCK Q PLAN 211
SANDWICH EAST AS IN R1419290 ; WINDSOR

Address 766 DEVONSHSRE ROAD
WINDSOR

Applicants)

This Order/By-iaw affects the selected PINs.

Name . THE CORPORATION OF THE Cn-Y OF WINDSOR
Address for Service OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK

350 City Hall Square West
Wfndsor, ON N9A 6S1

This document is being authorized by a municipai corporation by Drew Dilkens, Mayor, and Steve Viachodimos, City Clerk.

This document is not authorized under Power of Attorney by this party.

Statements

This application is based on the Municipality By-law See Schedules.

Signed By

Karly Lynn Gurai 400 City Hall Square East, Suite acting for Signed 2021 08 04
201 Appiicant(s)
Windsor
N9A 7K6

Tel , ''519-255-6548

Fax 519-255-6933

f have the authority to sign and register the document on behalf of the Applicant(s).

\ Submitted By

THE CORPORATION OF THE ClVf OF WINDSOR 400 City Hail Square East, Suite 201 2021 08 04
Windsor
N9A 7K6

Tel 519-255-6548

Fax 519-255-6933

Fees/Taxes/Payment

Statutory Registration Fee

Fotal Pafd

File Number

$65.30

$65.30

Applicant Client File Number: BYLAW 115-2021, HERITAGE 766 DEVONSHIRE



BY-LAW NUMBER 115-2021

A BY-LAW TO DESIGNATE THE LANDS AND PREMISES SITUATE WITHIN
THE CITY OF WINDSOR, MUN1C1PALLY KNOWN AS 766 DEVONSHIRE

ROAD, TO BE OF CULTURAL HERITAGE VALUE OR INTEREST UNDER THE
PROVISIONS OF THE ONTARIO HERITAGE ACT. R.S.O. 1990, CHAPTER

0.18, AS AMENDED

Passed the 5th day of July, 2021.

WHEREAS by virtue of the provisions of the Ontario Heritage Act, R.S.O.
1990, Chapter 0.18, as amended, the Council of a municipality may, by by-law,
designate a property within the municipality to be of cultural heritage value or
interest.

AND WHEREAS upon consideration of the recommendation of the
Development & Heritage Standing Committee, The Corporation of the City of
Windsor deems it desirable and expedient to designate the lands munidpally
known as 766 Devonshire Road, more particularly described in Schedule "A"
annexed hereto and forming part of this by-law (the subject lands), to be of
cultural heritage vaiue or interest, for the reasons stated in Schedule "B" annexed
hereto and forming part of this by-law.

AND WHEREAS notice of intention to so designate the subject lands, was
sen/ed on the owner(s) of the said subject lands and upon the Ontario Heritage
Trust and such notice was published in a newspaper having general circulation in
the municipality, on May 29, 2021.

AND WHEREAS no Notice of Objection has been served on the Clerk of
the Municipality within thirty (30) days after the date of publication of the Notice of
Intention in a newspaper having general circulation in the municipality.

THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the City of Windsor enacts as
follows:

1. That the lands munidpaliy known as 766 Devonshire Road, more
particularly described in said Schedule "A" annexed hereto, be and the same is
hereby designated to be of cultural heritage value or interest, for the reasons
stated in said Schedule "B" annexed hereto.

2. This by-law shall come into force and take ^ffe^aftqfr tft^ finai passing
thereof on the day upon which it is electronically re^istere^ irf the\-and Registry
Office for the County of Essex (No. 12).

DII^RENS, MAYOR

CITY CLERK

First Reading - July 5, 2021
Second Reading- July 5, 2021
Third Reading - July 5, 2021



SCHEDULE "A"

Part Lot 7, Block Q, Plan 211, Sandwich East; Part Lot 9, Block Q, Plan 211
Sandwich East, as in R1419290; Windsor

Being all of PIN 01133-0386

766 Devonshire Road, Windsor



SCHEDULE "B"

STATEMENT OF CULTURAL HERITAGE VALUE AND INTEREST
NIELS ORTVED HOUSE
766 Devonshire Road

Description of Property
The Niels Ortved House is located at 766 Devonshire Road, on the east side
between Tuscarora Street and Cataraqui Street, it was constructed in 1911 as
part of the second phase of the Town of Walken/ille developments. The property
consists of a well-preserved two-and-one-half storey detached dwelling of brick
and stucco with Arts & Craft and Tudor Revival style elements and a one-storey
brick garage. The Niets Ortved house was designed by architect W.E.N. Hunter
for Nieis C. Ortved, the Chief Chemist for Hiram Walker and Sons Ltd..

Design or Physical Value:
The Niels Ortved House is a two-and-one-half storey house designed with Arts
and Crafts and Tudor Revival style elements by architect William E. N. Hunter,
and was constructed in 1911. The building has an asymmetricai facade, with a
moderate ly-pitched cross gabled roof that has decorative rafter ends. There is a
prominent rectangular chimney with decorative stone trim (renniniscent of mock
half-timbering) on the south side of the house. The building is constructed of
variegated red brick on the first storey and of stucco on the upper storeys. A wide
wood trim belt line distinguishes the first and second storey materials. The front
facade is embellished with three Tudor arch leaded glass windows: a small door-
side window on the first storey, a large centraNy-focused opalescent stained
gfass window on the second storey, and an arched stained glass window on the
haff (attic) storey. The wood front door is also in Tudor arch shape with
decorative leaded glass windows. Both the front door and door side window have
cast stone surrounds, which emphasize the Tudor arch shape. Sets of easement
windows in wood casing with wide stone sills adorn the first storey, while sets of
doubie-hung sash windows in wood casing and si!ls adorn the second storey.
The front porch is covered by a wood canopy with metai chain tie-backs affixed
to embossed medaltion-design plates. The building is a fine example of Arts and
Crafts and Tudor Revival style and displays a high degree of craftsmanship and
detail, an appropriate addition to the prestigious former Town of Walken/ille
second phase of development at the time.

Historical or Associative Value:

The subject property is located in the planned community of Walkerville, which
was originally owned almost entirely by Hiram Walker, his family, and his
companies. The property is part of the second phase of development in the
former Town of Walkemiie. The Niels Ortved House was one of the executive
houses for high ranking managers in the Town of Walkerville and reflects the
high quality of life provided by the Walker family companies to their employees.
William E. N. Hunter was commissioned to design the property for Nie!s C.
Ortved. Ortved was the Chief Chemist and Fermentologist for the Hiram Walker
& Sons Ltd. for 20 years, and then the President of the Detroit Motorbus
Company after. Ortved and his wife Mattie were also notable community
members, serving as presidents, chairs, and board members of various local
organizations. The property was granted to Ortved from the Walkerville Land and
Building Company in 1920.

In 1956, David and Beverly McWiiliams became the second residents of 766
Devonshire Road. David McWiiliams practiced law in Windsor for 47 years and
served the country through his war service, being appointed Honourary



Lieutenant Colonel postwar in 1998. McWilliams also chaired and sat on the
boards of various local organizations and was a former chair and founding
member of the St. Clair College, Canterbury College (University of Windsor), and
the Greater Windsor Community Foundation.

Contextual Value
The Niels Ortved House was constructed as part of the second phase of
Walkerville's development, which was led by Edward Chandler Walker and his
wife Mary Griffin Walker after Hiram Walker's death in 1899. Devonshire Road
was the main north-south street in Walkerville, anchored to the north by the
Riverside Park near the ferry dock and to the south by St. Mary's Anglican
Church. Handsome residential dwellings with large lot sizes, set backs, and
square footage were planned to surround the church, which was the central
focus of the new neighbourhood. The Niefs Ortved house was built on one of the
iots that were intentionaily enlarged through a re-subdivision in 1903 to support
the prestigious real estate for the town's executive and affluent families. Along
with the other houses lining Devonshire Road such as the heritage designated
McDougali-Stodgelt House (712 Devonshire Road), George M. Duck House (709
Devonshire Road), Bell-Coulter House (793 Devonshire Road), and Porter-Coate
House (794 Devonshire Road), the Niels Ortved House supports the scenic
streetscape and sense of grandeur leading to the St. Mary's Church.

The Niels Ortved House is an exemplary example of the level of detail and
craftsmanship that went into the architectural design of the second phase of
Walkerviile's development. Prominent architects were commissioned to design
dwellings for different levels of employees of the brewing company on lands
acquired by the W. L. & B. Co.. Specifically for the properties surrounding St.
Mary's Church, houses were uniquely designed and highly valued to be worthy of
the executive residents they were constructed for. The subject property supports
the character of the neighbourhood in its scale and massing, as well as through
fts Arts and Crafts ancf Tucfor Revival style elements which are also seen on
other nearby dweifings constructed around that time.

Description of Heritage Attributes:

Attributes that contribute to the design or physical value of the Niels
Ortved House:

• Built in 1911
• Two-and-one-haif storey building primarily constructed of variegated red

brick and stucco
• Tudor Revival and Arts and Craft style elements, including:

o Large moderately-pitched cross gable roof with an asymmetrical
facade featuring a canopied entrance off-set from centre

o Gables with deep eave overhangs, wide plain barge boards, and
exposed decorative rafter ends

o Main side-gabie roof is marked by a prominent rectanguiar brick
chimney on south end with decorative stone trim (reminiscent of
mock half-timbering)

o Stucco on the second storey and attic floor, without half-timbering
o Attic storey leaded stained glass window set in a Tudor arch frame

with wood casing and silf
o Second storey two sets of three double-hung sash windows with

wood casing and sills
o Second storey large leaded opalescent stained glass window in a

Tudor arch shape with wood casing, positioned prominently in
center above the front porch

o Wide wood trim belt line between first and second storeys
o First storey constructed of variegated red brick



o First storey easement windows with wood casing and wide stone
siils

o Tudor arched west-facing oak wood front door, with panelling and
decorative leaded glass windows

o First storey door-side easement window with decorative leaded
glass in a Tudor arch shape

o Cast stone surrounds on both the front door and door side window,
emphasizing the Tudor arch shape

o Low rectanguiar porch of concrete, stone, and brick
o Soldier brick course along the base of the first storey and front

porch
o North comer of the wall beside the door-side window is marked by

a protruding column topped by sloping stone caps
o Wood canopy with metal chain tie-backs affixed to wall by

embossed medallion-design plates covering the porch, positioned
below the second storey Tudor arch window

o Ornate wooden brackets support the canopy covering the porch
o South side large brick porch enclosed with four sets of picture

windows with leaded double side easement windows and leaded
transoms, wood casing, and stone siils, and three square brick
columns. Flat-roofed and covered by the second storey terrace

o Square brick columns of south enclosed porch extend to the
second storey terrace and are stone capped

o Cast stone drain spouts on the south side of the enclosed porch
o Double car door detached garage constructed of variegated red

brick, with a low-pitched front gable roof

Attributes that contribute to the historical or associative value of the Niels
Ortved House:

• Developed as part of the second phase of development of the Town of
Walken/ille, particufarfy the portion that was re-subdivided to reflect the
grandeur envisioned by Hiram Walker and his sons

• Built alongside the finest first homes for top executives of Hiram Walker &
Sons Ltd.

• Associated with first resident Niels C. Ortved, Chief Chemist for Hiram
Walker & Sons Ltd., and wife Mattie. Both were prominent community
members

• Second resident was David McWiHiams, who was a lawyer practicing in
Windsor for 47 years, veteran, and prominent community member

• Designed by locally renowned architect William E. N. Hunter, noted for his
ecclesiastical designs

Attributes that contribute to the contextual value of the Niels Ortved House:

• Located on Devonshire Road within the second phase of developments,
characterized by large and set back dwellings leading to the St. Mary's
Anglican Church, the former Town ofWalkerville's pride and central focus
of the neighbourhood

» Origf'naf Arts & Crafts and Tudor Revival architecture visually and
historically connects to the development of the prestigious second phase
of historic Walkerville, where each house was uniquely designed and

highly valued




